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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Kumar, Uthaya <Uthaya-Kumar@aig.com>

Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 12:42 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey; Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM 1028348188SG VEH NO - SMQ 1090P

Hi Veron, 

 

Approved mandate at $$4,438.88 before GST and upload all necessary documents on Merimen at your end. 

 
Regards 
Uthaya Kumar 
Motor Surveyor 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10  
Singapore 079120 
Mobile +(65) 8876 5438 
Uthaya-kumar@aig.com  |  www.aig.com.sg 
 

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 5:18 PM 

To: Kumar, Uthaya <Uthaya-Kumar@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: OD CLAIM 1028348188SG VEH NO - SMQ 1090P 

 

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

Dear Kumar, 

 

Contents noted with thanks. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Kumar, Uthaya <Uthaya-Kumar@aig.com>  

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 5:09 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: OD CLAIM 1028348188SG VEH NO - SMQ 1090P 

 

Hi Veron, 

 

OD claim SMQ 1090P authorized repair $4,802.00 before GST excess waived on 4 working days. 

 

To checked & Supplementary items to resurvey with clear photos for damages and consistency. 
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Before paint photos for all new panels and parts required after and document into Merimen. 

 

Also note, LOU is only to allow activation when vehicle authorize to commence repair. Kindly inform claim advisor.   

 
Regards 
Uthaya Kumar 
Motor Surveyor 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10  
Singapore 079120 
Mobile +(65) 8876 5438 
Uthaya-kumar@aig.com  |  www.aig.com.sg 
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severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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